
 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Nicole Wheelwright, Deputy City Clerk 

DATE December 15, 2020 

SUBJECT:  Appointments to Planning Commission, Finance and Audit 

Committee, Economic Development Committee, and Administrative 

Appeals Board  
  

Background and Analysis:  

The following commission and committees and board have members with term ending 

dates in which City Council shall appoint new or returning members to. Attached are the 

applications for consideration of appointment. 

 

Planning Commission 

Three members with ending terms. 

 Robert Tinker 

 Anthony Colindres 

 Patrick Stephens 

 

Finance and Audit Committee 

Five members with ending terms. 

 Steven Cooley – Resident Member 

 Billiath Bengesa – Resident Member 

 Richard Bennecke – Resident Member 

 Vacant – Business Owner/Resident Member 

 Vacant – Alternate Member 

 

Economic Development Committee 

Six members with ending terms. 

 Monir Ahmed – Business Community Member 

 Allen Koblin – Community Member 

 Bernie Balland – Community Member 

 Karen Wheat – Community/Non Business Member 

 Rob Moran – Developer/Economic Developer Representative 



 Ebon Brown – BUSD/Secondary Education Representative 

 Vacant – Business Community Member 

 

Administrative Appeals Board 

Seven members with ending terms. 

 Ron Rader 

 Mayra Garcia 

 Joann Roberts 

 Carl Vince 

 Evelyn Bengesa 

 Daniel Adams 

 Andrew Lang-Reyes 

Fiscal Impact: 

Staff estimates the cost of preparing this staff report to be $390. 

 

Recommended Action: 

City Council appointment of members to the Planning Commission, Finance and 

Audit Committee, Economic Development Committee and the Board of 

Administrative Appeals.  

Attachments: 

A. Applications 


